WEST HARRISON COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF EDUCATION MONTHLY MEETING – 6:30PM October 14, 2020 LIBRARY – MONDAMIN, IA

The West Harrison Community School District Board of Education met in regular session with the following present: Randy Wohlers, Tammy Neill; Jennifer Thomas; Julie Kuhlman Directors. Tim Hamer via Zoom, Mr. Marty Fonley, Superintendent, Tonya Radil, Board Secretary/Treasurer

Visitors. Mary Cartmill WHEA Representative, Marty Carritt, Deb Nelson, Renee King, Dave Kuhlman, Ben Work, Nickolette Whetstone, Brooklyn Rhodes, Tara Rife, Maren Evans, and Alex Rachow.

Called to Order. The meeting was called to order in the Library at 6:30 p.m. by President Wohlers.

Consent Agenda. Motion was made by Director Neill and second by Director Thomas to consent agenda includes approval of the agenda, board minutes from September 9th and September 14th, approval of monthly bills, and approval of financial reports. No objections. Motion carried. 5-0

Public Items of Discussion. The questions asked were general and were related to whether any curriculum existed that would steer students toward any particular viewpoint related to social issues. The board and I explained that no curriculum existed that was geared towards indoctrinating students to think a specific way.

Board Items of Discussion.

Human Resources.

Motion was made by Director Kuhlman and second by Director Hamer to accept the resignation of David Baxter as a Cook. Director Thomas would like to revisit salaries and job descriptions. No Objection. Motion carries, 5-0

Motion was made by Director Hamer and second by Director Neill to accept the contract modifications for Katie Heilig, Deb Samson, Jessica Hopkins, Tara Rife, Mary Crowder, and Bev Wallis. No Discussion. No Objection. Motion carries. 5-0

Resolution to Consider Continued Participation in the Instructional Support Program and to Schedule a Public Hearing.

The Board of Directors of the West Harrison Community School District, in the Counties of Harrison and Monona State of Iowa, met in regular session, in the West Harrison CSD High School Library at 410 Pine Street, Mondamin, IA at 6:30pm. Those present President Wohlers, in the chair and the following named board members: Vice President Thomas, Directors Neill, Kuhlman, and Director Hamer. The President of the Board called up for consideration the Resolution to Consider Continued Participation in the Instructional Support Program which requires that a public hearing be held on this proposal.

Director Neill introduced following Resolution and moved its adoption. Director Thomas seconded the motion to adopt. The roll was called, and the vote was: Wohlers, aye; Thomas, aye; Neill, aye; Hamer, aye; Kuhlman, aye; Motion carried.

Consideration of Fundraisers. Motion was made by Director Thomas and second by Director Kuhlman to approve FCCLA and Post Prom fundraisers. Discussion. Motion carries. 5-0

Consideration of Compensation. Motion was made by Director Hamer and second by Director Thomas to compensate Casey Ring \$5000.00 for working outside of her 220 day contract. Director Hamer amended his motion of \$5000.00. Motion was made by Director Hamer and second by Director Thomas to compensate Casey Ring 15 days per diem (\$5790.00) for working outside of her 220 day contract. No Objection. Motion carries. 5-0

Consideration of Compensation. Motion was made by Director Neill and second by Director Thomas to compensate Tonya Radil for assisting daily in the kitchen. This compensation will be \$10.00 a day not to pay retroactive. Compensation will begin October 14, 2020. No Objection. Motion carries. 5-0

Consideration of Van Purchase. Motion was made by Director Kuhlman and second by Director Thomas to purchase a twelve passenger van for activity use due to lack of sub bus drivers. Discussion. No objections. Motion carried. 5-0

Consideration of Rotary Broom and Bristle Attachment Purchase. Motion was made by Director Neill and second by Director Hamer to approve purchases. Discussion. No objections. Motion carried. 5-0

Consideration of Replacement of Six Heating Units. Motion was made by Director Hamer and second by Director Neill to approve the purchase of heating units. Discussion. No objections. Motion carried. 5-0

The next regular board meeting will be at 6:30 p.m. November 11, 2020

Adjournment. The meeting adjourned at 7:49 p.m.	
Tonya Radil, Board Secretary	Randy Wohlers, President